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Members that are present this afternoon. We do have Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good afternoon. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Hi.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Hi.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: .(Laughter). .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member and Chairman Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Good afternoon.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good afternoon. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good afternoon. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good afternoon.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You look like the happiest place on Earth.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Here from the Administration and we do have with us
Adrianne Heely from the Corporation Counsel's Office; our Finance Director
Mr. Young; our Real Property Tax Administrator Scott Teruya; and also joining
us is the Budget Director Mr. Fred Pablo. Supporting the Committee we do have
Yvette Bouthillier, our Secretary; Scott Kaneshina, our Legislative Analyst; and
our.. .David Raatz, our Legal Analyst. Before I make, call on public testimony
you all must be wondering, you know, what is this here, and I thought I, I would
share it with you before we proceed with our business, is that last year I had won
the Wii Bowling contest with the seniors at West Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well they dethroned me, so this is my new throne, the rabbit
ears, and this supposed to signify wireless, a new wireless type of phone. So, to
the seniors in West Maui, I promised you that I'd show it and here it is. Thank
you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You're a man of your word, sir.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes, sir. Okay. I'm going to turn it off so that we don't get
distracted. Okay. We do have public testimony this afternoon. For those of you
that are providing public testimony. you have three minutes to provide your
testimony. Chair will give you one minute to conclude. If you come up to the
lectern please provide us your name, the organization that you represent. The
Committee would appreciate that. But before I call on the first testifier. I'd like to
recognize the presence of Member Johnson and Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANTLLA: I failed to mention that excused this afternoon are
Members Molina as well as Member Kaho 'ohalahala. Again. Members, we do
have one person that signed up for public testimony. At this time the Chair would
like to call on Cindy Clark.
. ..BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. . .
MS. CLARK: Aloha.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Aloha.
MS. CLARK: This is the first time I've been here ever so this is really nice. Aloha
everyone. I understand this is going to be the first reading so maybe is not the
ti me now for me to testify but, you know, anything with tax increases gets me a
little worried, so that's really the reason why I am here. I feel now is not the time.
I feel let the economy get going, and what can I say, cut the spending and stop
taxing us to death. Anybody want to comment?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That it? Members, you have any questions for Ms. Clark at
this time in regards to her testimony? Seeing none, thank you again, Cindy.
MS. CLARK: Oh. ,To Anne, were you going to say something?
COLTNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. No, I, I just wanted to say that even though
this is your first time, Cindy, you are coming, we do appreciate public testimony,
and so because this is in Committee now, what will happen the next step is it for it
to come, if it passes then it will go on to the Council and there will be, it will be
two more readings.
MS. CLARK: Okay.
COLTNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So, this is the appropriate time though to give your
testimony, because this is where we make the decision whether to send it on to the
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Council or not.
MS. CLARK: Okay, I see that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
MS. CLARK: Also, you know, the assessment of the homeowners, you know, the
houses, you know, it was assessed when things were going really well and now
they're not. So. that's the other concern.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. So, so are you say that the valuations are
higher than you believe they should be?
MS. CLARK: Oh. yes, definitely.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, alright. Thanks so much, Cindy.
MS. CLARK: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the testifier?
Seeing none, thank you. Chair would like to recognize the presence of Member
Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next testifier is Tom Croly.
MR. CROLY: Aloha, Chair, Aloha Committee Members. You know, all know me well
from talking about tax issues, and one of the things that I'm always concerned
with, with tax issues is fairness. And what you're considering today is not a tax
increase on anyone, it's a balancing to try to make things fair, and when we saw
this, this rapid increase of the homeowner exemption it was following the rapid
increase in real estate values. And it was probably a pretty fair thing to do to try
to keep that rapid increase from affecting homeowners and taxing them out of
their homes. So, it, it was, it was good that it was in place. I hope that we're
seeing the same decrease in assessed values as the values are coming down. It's
hard to know exactly, exactly where we are and make that decision right now, and
I hope the Administration has some, some good answers on, on estimating where
the, where the revenues will be. But it's clear that it would be improper to
maintain the $300,000 exemption that now exist. It has to be lowered. The
amount that it's lowered to is a question that's still up in the air, and one question
I would ask that you ask the Administration is, how many properties are going to
fall to minimum tax, if the, the exemption is at 200.000 or maybe even less than
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that, 150,000 or 100,000? Because we shouldn't have 25 or 50 percent of the
properties falling to minimum tax rate. There should be some. you know,
difference in tax between lower-priced properties and higher-price properties. So,
that, that would be an. an appropriate question to ask about the effect of this.
Whatever number you end up with you're going to then have to set a rate come
budget time next year. Some of you aren't going to be here to set that rate so it
won't be your problem, okay. But the lower the exemption the less you may be
faced with having raise the rate, because it's clear that the, that the values have
dropped and, and your overall assessment for the County is going to be much.
much lower come the budget time next year. So I just ask you to consider this not
in a political sense but in, in a very logical sense to try to figure out how can we
structure the tax rates to be fair. And also keep in mind that anything that you do
here is not going to affect someone's ability to pay their taxes. We have
something that's very good in. in Maui County and that is the circuit breaker. It
protects anyone who is living in their home--except for us B&B guys but that's
another issue--from being taxed out of their home by limiting the amount of tax
they would pay, no more than 2 percent of their adjusted gross income. And so
that means if someone's taxes are $2.000 their adjusted gross income has to be
under $100.000 for the circuit breaker not to kick in and, and reduce their tax rate.
So, the circuit breaker is really the tool that we have to make sure people aren't
taxed out of their homes. The homeowner exemption is not really that tool, so
just keep that in mind. Thank you,
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Thank you for your testimony. Members, any
questions for Mr. Croly? Member Johnson?
COLTNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, thanks very much, Tom, for following this issue.
One of the questions I have is, you know, is about when you, you look at fairness,
one of the. I guess, well the applicability of this particular homeowner exemption,
it goes to condominium, single-family homes, apartment dwellings, you know,
things that people actually have an ownership interest in. So, when you get that
exemption do you have any sense of what's happening in the marketplace with
regard to how the property values or the assessments are actually dropping. or are
they all at a similar level? 'Cause I noticed that in some situations that the
condominium market was going, it was going down a little bit. Individual homes
might be going down substantially more, I guess because of foreclosures, so do
you have any sense of what, when you're speaking about fairness where that
would actually fall within those various categories?
CROLY: I do from the standpoint of what I've noticed as far as how the
assessments go. If there's a sale or two in a particular condominium building then
they say, okay, well that's the value for this building. So, so those sales now
establish the, the values for that particular building, and whether that's fair or not
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you're gonna, you, you at least had something to compare it to. When you go
around the County there's some places where there may be no sales, and when
there, when there are no sales then those, those property values don't get adjusted
very much. So there are parts of our County where there have been very few
sales for a very long time and the land values, because they've had nothing to use
as a reference, are way undervalued, okay. So there are some peoples whose
assessments are particularly undervalued only because there haven't been sales.
When you talk about condominiums because there's often a lot of condominiums
in a dense area you almost always have a sale or two that you can pick on. So, the
condominium values follow a little more closely the real world than some of the
assessed values on, on residential or nonresidential real estate.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and that's the reason I asked the question,
because when you talk about fairness there is some disparity right now with
certain areas that you speak of. Because I can tell people yes, what we did last
ti me your taxes should have gone done based on the rates that we charged. But
then that didn't happen because their valuation was still through the roof.
MR. CROLY: Right. Right.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So.
MR. CROLY: And, and, and this year and, and probably next year there'll be some huge
adjustments. because I can just see what's been happening in the real estate
market where the values have, have really plummeted. So all of the values that.
that they're going on to use as reference values for, for assessments are really
going be taking some significant changes, and, and again I'm not, I hope the
Administration's prepared with some answers to that right now because who
knows where, where they're going to be next year.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. Thanks very much, Tom.
MR. CROLY: Thank You.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for Mr. Croly?
Seeing none, thank you again, Tom. Next testifier is Pamela Tumpap.
MS. TUMPAP: Aloha. Chair Pontanilla and Members of the Committee. I'm Pamela
Tumpap. President of the Maui Chambers of Commerce, and happy to be with
you, here today. On the issue of this home, you know, reducing the homeowners
exemption. we certainly understand this body and the County's need to look at
options given the anticipation of reduced revenues. And understand that you're
looking for many different ways to address the County budget this coming year.
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However we have some concerns at this point because while it's true that we have
a very low real property tax here in Maui County as compared to other places in
Hawaii and the nation, we also are in very difficult economic times. and this
measure at this time is a little bit concerning to us. Because we feel like it's
i mportant to remember where our community is at. Although, you know, the. the.
I don't know what, unfortunately I don't know the data on what the average
increase would be for residents, people are already struggling to me their existing
bills. And when we looked at real property tax adjustments this last budget
session we talked about how we were not looking to increase taxes and real
property taxes. and this is going to be an increase even though it is not an increase
in the tax category. We also know though that the real property tax system has
some inequities in it, and Councilmember Johnson was talking about fairness and,
and we too feel that over, if we're going to look at this we need to look at the real
property system overall. There's been a number of industries that have seen tax
increases. The homeowners didn't see tax increases for a long time. and that we
need a broader review of this situation. And so we also feel that we are missing in
this at this moment not only a comprehensive review of the, the tax system overall
but a review of where we're going with County priorities and what other areas
might we experience cost savings in. And further, we're in a time where we're
about to embark on a new Council and a new Administration and we don't know
what those new plans and that new budget's going to look like. So we just
wanted to share our concerns at this time, we will continue to follow this, we'll be
looking to do some more research and. and gather some more information and
hear about the impact on individual homeowners and what this is going to mean.
But we do feel that there are many other areas, we know that this may shore up
from what we read 4 to 6 million in the County but there are other areas where we
might look for some of that money, and so we just want to have, have this have a
broader review.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. Good, good afternoon. Pam.
Thank you. And I know you're speaking from the perspective of the Maui
Chamber of Commerce. now you mentioned that by lowering the exemption this
will actually increase taxes. Can you specify or if you want to put that in writing
at a later point to send it to the Committee? 'Cause I'm kind of perplexed with
that comment if, to be honest.
MS. TUMPAP: Well, you're looking to lower the amount of the exemption, correct?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: We're going to reduce. .(inaudible). .
MS. TUMPAP: So, so homeowners will be paying a higher percentage of the value of
their home. So that is going to be a payment, a tax payment that they are going to
need to now pay. It's going to increase their payment. I understand there's a
balance of course with home values, but just without looking at that balance of
home values right now, if we lower the amount of their exemption they're going
to be paying a higher percentage of the overall real property tax value, and that
would be an increase in taxes that I refer to.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And you see that affecting business as well?
MS. TUMPAP: Well businesses are made up of homeowners, and so I mean I, it affects
the community overall. So I s m not, I'm actually not here to say that this is a
business issue, per se, this is a community issue and businesses are made up of
homeowners. But we're concerned and I think actually you were the one that
asked me the last time I came and testified on real property taxes, I was
specifically addressing the business issues and you said, are you saying no taxes
overall. Meaning for the home owners and the residents and we, I feel we heard
loud and clear that the residents are saying they're strapped and this is not the
ti me to increase taxes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: But you do realize that when I first came on this
Council the homeowners exemption, Mr. Chair, was like 50.000. 70.000. So, we,
this Council did a lot. . .(inaudible). .
MS. TUMPAP: We, I do know it's been raised over time. absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So, you know, the proposal here is to go from 300,000
down to 200,000.
MS. TUMPAP: Two hundred thousand. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Where at one time it was like, what, 50,000, so that's
why, you know, I hope you're looking at it from both sides. 'Cause, you know,
the County needs to generate revenue and we want to do support our nonprofits to
find ways. So I'm just trying to give a balanced prospective to all of this at the
same time. and I won't be here, but, you know, my colleagues, some of my
colleagues will be here so.
MS. TUMPAP: I. I appreciate that, and we do under, I mean from the. from the
information that we've read we do understand that. And we do also agree that,
8

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
November 16, 2010

you know, the system overall and we've said before that, that there are some
inequities as we see it in the real property tax system overall. Homeowners for
many years did not have an increase when other categories like the business
sector, commercial sector, timeshares did.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And, and then can I ask one more question. So the
Chamber, can you present to us a model of what you think will be a perfect tax
system, I think that will help us. If you think this current system is not perfect
then by all means we certainly would invite the Chambers input to provide us
with the perfect tax system. 'cause I don't know if there is one but if you could
help give us some guidance on that.
MS. TUMPAP: I would like to say that we'll be happy to give some input along the way.
I don't know that we've found the perfect model. I know that Councilmember
Baisa and other Council Members have talked about bringing the community
together in a workshop, not just the Chamber but other groups to look at the
system overall. I think that is a, a better approach, but what we are saying right
now is not just in the context of the real property tax system but in the context of
the overall County budget. Where do we find this money and how do we do it,
we're saying real property tax is a part of that and we want to see it included if
there's going to be any increase in taxes included as part of a broader review.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So in short. basically hold off on decision making on
this today until we get more research in and so forth?
MS. TUMPAP: Yes. Thank You.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Alright, thank you. Thank you. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the testifier?
Seeing none, thank you.
MS. TUMPAP: Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Is there anyone out there that hasn't signed up for public
testimony that would like to provide public testimony at this time? Please step
forward. Seeing none stepping forward, if there's no objections the Chair would
like to close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY...
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ITEM NO. 73:

REAL PROPERTY TAX HOME EXEMPTION (MISC.)

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, this afternoon we have just one item on the agenda
BF-73, which is the real property tax home exemption, and the purpose of the
proposed bill is to lower the home exemption from 300.000 to $200.000 for tax
years beginning on or after July 1 st , 2011. This item was submitted in March as
part of the Fiscal Year 2011 budget package, since there was no impact on the
Fiscal Year 2011 budget this item was deferred for later discussion. And I think,
Members, we all know that we had deferred this item from that particular budget
package that we received back in March. And the reason why the Chair is
bringing up this item this afternoon is clearly the anticipation of the Fiscal Year
2012 budget that will be upon us in, in several more months, and again as noted,
you know, our real property tax revenue is being projected to be 10 percent lower
than what is, from the projections that we received from the Finance Director. So,
you know, last year we, we, Fiscal Year 2011 we did a lot of major cuts in, in
operations through the Administration as well as cuts in regards to some of the
Capital Improvement Projects that we say we're going to do. So, we've almost at
a point where we're at bones right now, and going forward in anticipation for
2011 if the revenues continue to fall then we're going to take drastic methods in
regards to meeting our objectives in balancing a budget and, and doing all the
things that we want to do for this County. I know there is a new Administration
coming in January and, you know, hopefully the new Administration has a plan in
regards to what is being projected in the programs that they're going to be
providing this County in the coming year. Fiscal Year 2012. So. at this time I'd
like to call on Mr. Young for some opening comments.
MR. YOUNG: Thank you. Good afternoon. Mr. Chair. Good afternoon. Members.
This measure as you described earlier was submitted as part of the 2011 proposed
budget package. However because of the date and timing of the budget submittal
it has no impact on the current or the Fiscal Year '11 budget. However the
Administration submitted this proposal as part of a forward looking financial plan
construction for future budget years, namely for Fiscal Year 2012 in light of the
fact that revenues for Fiscal Year '12 will likely be less than Fiscal Year '11 as
Fiscal Year '11 revenues were less than Fiscal Year . 10 revenues. As we all
know real property tax comprises the single largest source of revenue for the
County of Maui equal to more than 40 percent of the entire County operating
budget. This proposal before you would look to adjust the homeowners
exemption amount from its current rate of $300.000 to $200.000 taking the
exemption amount back to a level that was established back in 2006.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Five, yeah?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Five.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We changed. . .(inaudible). .
MR. YOUNG: Two thousand and five or 2006. As mentioned earlier the homeowner
exemption amount was increased from, since 2003 has been increased a number
of times, most notably in 2005 from 110.000 versus 130 to 200.000 and then in
2006 from 200.000 to 300.000. This measure will likely result in tax revenue
revisions based on the current rate and assumed decrease in property values across
all categories for Fiscal Year '12. The values for the Fiscal Year '12 budget
construction for real property taxes is currently being set today. we will, the
certification for Fiscal Year '12 budget construction will be set for all values prior
to December 31, 2010. So within the next month and a half the values will be set,
so if you want to know what the revenues are going to be for real property tax for
the 2012 budget, you already know it by looking at what the market is right now
today for real property values. And I think one of the testifiers whether they
realize it or not anecdotally you only need to look around at what real property
values are currently and remember back to what they were one year ago and they
are going to be less. So, the current real property tax revenue is set today for
Fiscal Year '11 budget based on valuations that were established prior to
December 31, 2009, and now fast forwarding one year, valuations across all
classification generally are lower. In fact I'm advising that across all categories
real property tax valuations for all categories will be cumulatively down by at
least 10 percent, and in the homeowners classification where this ordinance
particularly and specifically relates to, it is likely that, that classification will see
even far greater declines just because of the nature of the properties that are make,
that make up that category. There are no hotel, large resort properties in that
classification, there are no commercial or industrial type properties, those types of
properties have been buy and large over the last couple of years held up a little bit
better than residential properties. So, for that the Council needs to be weary that
there will be some impact and continued decline in real property tax revenues, and
with real property tax comprising the largest section of revenues for the County
there are some concern in terms in how the County will generate adequate
revenues to meet program operations. The last budget construction was
challenging for Administration and for the Council because trying to meet
operating needs with declining revenues where real property tax revenue was
down 10 percent. There was some rate adjustments for Fiscal Year '11 but it did
not moderate the full 10 percent in revenue decline. And if we all remember what
a challenge it was to even moderate to that level, for that reason I believe this
proposed ordinance is at least a good opportunity for consideration, discussion,
and review, if not by the current sitting Council, to at least have it in mind for the
next sitting Council. Especially when the FY '12 budget construction process
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begins. Now we've distributed a handout with some statistics, it's a three page
handout. and if the Chair is ready I would like to proceed with just going over the
three pages of statistics.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Mr. Young, go ahead.
MR. YOUNG: The first page is the current distribution of, of taxes in the homeowner
classification and it's breaking, it's broken down first by net taxable value, so this
includes the affect of the $300.00 homeowners exemption. And if you look at the
bar chart on the, at the top of the page you see that it's kind of an odd distribution
because you have over 6,000 properties where their net taxable value is zero to
$60.000, and then it drops off to very low amounts less than 500 to 1,000
properties in the 60 to 70,000, the 70 to 80.000. the 80 to 100,00, and then it
spikes up in that 100.000 to 250,000, the 250 to 500.000 and then moderates out
on the rest of the bell curve. So, it's, it's kind of an odd distribution there if you
look at that. On the lower half what you'll see is if you apply the current tax rate,
and this is on the current distributions of properties for the current fiscal year,
you'll see that at the minimum tax level that's $150 currently, 23.6 percent of all
properties in the homeowner class are paying the minimum tax. And then on the
far right hand column you see the cumulative distribution so that if you go down
there to the 100 to 250.000 net taxable value range, you'll see that 62 percent of
all properties in the homeowner classification their tax is $625 a year or less. So,
in terms of that distribution, you know, the majority of properties in the
homeowner class are paying at the $625 or less of which close to a third of those
properties are at the minimum tax rate. On the second page we're showing
graphically again through the bar charts just a comparison in terms of assessed
valuation increases, now this is cumulative across the entire category for
homeowners, but as an average assessed valuation going back to 2003 up until the
current year. So the bars represent the, the average increase in terms of the
valuation and you see it going up from 2003 'till 2007 which was to be expected
because if you remember those were the years where you had property value in
the marketplace increasing. They're somewhat moderation from 2007 to 2009
where it was leveled off, and then you really see the decline coming into 2010,
now that's what the bar shows you. The line on that is what, is what we show you
what the exemption amount has been, and it's gone to the point where the
exemption amount has climbed from 2003 'till 2006 and then leveled off since
then. So, it's leveled off at 300.000. Now, when you look at it graphically what it
shows is that we did increase the, the homeowners exemption amount in
recognition that assessed valuations were increased in the marketplace. There
hasn't been any change for, for at least the last four to five years, but during that
ti me there's, there's been a, a pretty leveling off in terms of the average valuation
except in the last couple of years where it's starting to pull back now. And so that
is some reason why, just on this graph alone it may be relevant to look at where
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the exemption currently is. Now in terms of the average assessed value versus the
number of homeowner parcels paying the minimum tax, when you look at the
bottom graph again we mirror it onto the average assessed valuation by parcel and
when you lay over the minimum, the number of properties paying the minimum
tax you'll see that the graph moves inversely in that you, we've had a situation
where the assessed valuation has climbed and then moderated and then declined.
but the number of parcels paying the minimum tax have actually gone the other
way where you've had a pretty steady increase in the number of people paying the
minimum tax. And this even comes when you had the minimum tax was actually
increased in 2009. Whereas previously $60 increased to 150. and so that alone
will increase somewhat the number of people paying the minimum tax. But if
you look at the steepness of that line that's the thing to show that you actual])
have a lot, you know, we're having a lot more people paying minimum tax. And I
would say that that's a function of one, Maui County has very low rates for
homeowners and, and a very large homeowner class, so that by nature will throw,
there's a lot of more opportunities to pay the minimum tax, and so that's, that's
actually what going on here in Maui. Now how does it compare to the other
counties? So for the same period 2003 through 2010 on the third and last page
showing how does it match up to the other counties in the State. and I've said
before in previous occasions before this council Maui has by far, by far the most
generous homeowners exemption. In fact if you look at how it compares from
2003. Maui's homeowners exemption was $50,000, there was a, some kind of
graduated scale where if you're between the age of 60 and 69 your, your
exemption was actually 80.000. and if you were 70 plus it was 100.000. After
that. after 2003 it's steadily gone up almost every other year where it increased in
2004 to 110.000 versus 130.000, and then in 2005 increased again to 200.000,
then in 2006 it increased again to 300.000 where its, where that's the current
level. But if you compare that to all of the other counties, especially the city
where the city's one they only recently increased it from where it's been about
40,000 historically for 55 and under and about 80 to 100.00 for seniors, now it's
currently 80,000 versus 120,000 and that increase came in 2007. I would also
point out that until the last year the city also does not, did not have a homeowners
rate, all properties residential were taxed at the Improved Residential or the
Residential rate. The only distinction between the homeowner and an investment
property owner is that the homeowner gets the homeowners exemption. In Maui
County homeowners get the benefit of the homeowners exemption and the
homeowner rate which historically the homeowner rate has been lower than the
residential rate. And then if you look at our, our other neighbor island sister
counties, Hawaii and Kauai County, you'll see the same kind of statistics. they
have more modest, considerably more modest homeowners exemption levels.
Now graphically what that. what we show here is on the last slide if the numbers
are not clear enough graphically the illustration below shows you how much more
generous Maui has been in the existing current fiscal year in terms of how much
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the homeowners exemption is. And I would also point out that you must keep in
mind that Maui County we give our homeowners the double benefit, you get the
homeowners exemption plus a homeowners rate. The other counties do not have
that, the city has recently imposed a similar structure. but the homeowner rate in
the city is not as generous as the homeowner rate on Maui. So. these are statistic
that show you where the County currently is in terms they homeowner category
and the benefit of the homeowners exemption. So, Mr. Chair, your Committee
can keep these statistics in mind now or should your Committee decide to discuss
this at a later date, these statistic and Mr. Teruya can. can expand more on the
specifics or answer any questions on the statistics, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Teruya, you got any comments that you would
like to make?
MR. TERUYA: No, not at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Members, any questions? I'll, I'll just go right down the
line starting with Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. And thank you. Mr. Young, for
giving us the historical analysis. 'cause what I had mentioned to one testifier.
when I first came on this Council our homeowners exemption was really low then
gradually over the years we increased it to a point where, you know, it was very
generous. And I think you know maybe we've gotten accustom to it. but now
we're facing the fiscal realities that we're looking at, we may have to look at
some adjustment to sort of balance things out. So, one of the questions was I was
going to ask you how we compare to the other counties so I'm glad you provided
this information, and it's just quite a dramatic difference from the other counties.
With regards to the recent, I guess, the trip you made to San Francisco to meet
with the bond raters and everything. If we we're to adjust the exemption does this
have any impact on our bond rating as well, does it have some kind of, does it
play in our favor to improve our bond rating at least in the eyes of the bond, bond
people?
MR. YOUNG: Yes, Mr. Molina. Your Chair, Chairman Pontanilla and I in our
presentations to the agencies, we did relay and discuss with the analysts the tax
rates and the homeowner exemption rates, and it's not to say that raising or
lowering the homeowner exemption amount affects our bond rating directly per
se. But what needs to be demonstrated or the expectation of demonstration is that
the Administration and the Council will do what is necessary to generate adequate
revenues to meet the operational obligations and our debt obligations, and while
nobody likes to pay taxes especially myself the reality is, is that the County must
generate a certain number from tax revenue in order to meet obligations. And
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how we get there everybody has an opinion and there are no right answers. We
just need to demonstrate that we have the fortitude and the wherewithal to look at
all of the considerations and get enough revenue. So it's not the homeowners
exemption per se. if the Council decides to not increase it or to lower it, or to
raises even, that doesn't necessarily impact our bond rating. But remember, that
real property tax generates the bulk of the revenue, and if you make no changes
and we have a 10 percent reduction in revenue, we will have to find another
means to make up that revenue. Either by cutting services, reducing the budget,
or doing something else, raising rates and something else, or raising rates in
maybe another category. You got to do something in order to make, you know
what the number is to match the budget.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Well thank you for making those points,
because the next, you know, Council is going to have to determine, if this is not
the route to go to lower the exemption then the next Council's going to have to
look at possibly adjusting rates to generate the revenue. And I guess through the
eyes of the bond folks if they, they see that we're not making an attempt to raise
revenues to an expected level, then over the long term quite possibly that could
have, maybe the next go round when you go around to hear what the, our next
bond rating will be. you know, that may have a long term effect if this or the next
Council doesn't make any, take any steps forward to generate the additional
revenue. So I guess it's one, one of the two, adjust the homeowners exemption or
raise rates that's what, you know, those are some of the, I guess the choices the
next Council will have to consider, yeah.
MR. YOUNG: Well I mean. of course there's, there's a lot of things that you could do,
it's, it's just a matter of getting the amount of revenue, and this is not like the
only, only tool. What, what is relevant and timely though is that, your, the
Council will have to consider the Fiscal Year '12 budget very soon. There is a
legal deadline in terms, we have to make a decision on the homeowners
exemption, it does not have to be today or by the end of the calendar year, but if
you are going to use the homeowner exemption amount as a tool in terms of
balancing the budget, that discussion and conclusion must occur, you know,
relatively soon, you know, before the budget, FY '12 budget proposal really gets
finalized. So that's why I think it is timely to have this discuss now because it
kind of kicks off they FY '12 budget, you know, without the benefit of the new
Administration in terms of who's going to be here, what are the financial planning
strategies that will be in place. You know that could be some discussion that it,
you may, you may be outside of the window of having it as an availability as a
tool. So, that discussion, it's good to have that discussion today but remember
that this is for Fiscal Year '12 which is right around the corner planning purposes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, good. And, you know, of course the other
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option is collecting revenues that is owed to us elsewhere too. But anyway we
won't get into that discuss. But, but thank you. Mr. Young, for, thank you for
providing this information to us. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
MS. BAISA: Yes, thank you, Chair. and thank you, Mr. Young, for being here this
afternoon, and for bring some of the information that we definitely want to take a
look at in making this kind of a decision. I don't know about anybody else but
I' m sure everybody's getting calls and emails already about people that are
concerned about how does this affect me. And for the purposes of discussion,
what is this $100,000 exemption worth to the average homeowner?
MR. YOUNG: Well currently under the current tax rate structure where the homeowner
tax rate is $2.50 per 1.000. a $100.000 exemption difference is basically $250.
MS. BAISA: So, if we were to implement this $100,000 reduction in the exemption, that
means that most people would then have to pay unless they're falling in the
minimum tax or other things, they'd have to pay another $250 a year?
MR. YOUNG: Correct, provided that your net taxable value is above the minimum tax
level.
MS. BAISA: Correct.
MR. YOUNG: So. yeah. So, right now if you, if your property is valued at $360.000 -MS. BAISA: Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: --or less, you're basically at the minimum tax, okay. So if your property
was $260.000 or less under the new scheme and you had the same tax rate, then
you would, then you would be at the minimum tax.
MS. BAISA: I think this is really important because. you know, when you look at this
$100,000 reduction in the property tax exemption, homeowners property tax
exemption. it makes people nervous 'cause that's a big number. $100,000 seems
like a lot of money, but when you take it to the $250 a year and you divide it by a
month, well it's a more, a little bit more then I guess than $20 a month. And I
realize that for people, you know, some people that's an expensive thing, for other
people it's really insignificant, so I think what we need to decide here is many
things. It isn't just the impact of this $100,000 reduction, but it's the impact on
the minimum, folks that get the minimum tax. Maybe we should look at that, the
amount of minimum tax. The other thing that I think we want to look at is, you
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know, we've had many people come to suggest every year when we have our
discussion of property tax rates about another way of looking at exemptions, and
maybe this exemption could not be so generous for people who have very large
estates that are worth $5 million or more and they still get a homeowners
exemption. So is that something to look at, and that is why I have said over and
over and I'll say it one more time for the sake of being redundant. that I think we
need to take a deep look at the whole thing. That we're only looking at one little
piece and this is much more complicated than that. So, I for one think this is a
beginning of a good discussion. but I don't think that this is decision making time
today. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Kalbert, when will you know for certain.. .1
know the, I guess, the assessed valuations are being established. When would the
Council have that information in some kind of form that we'd be able to actually
answer the questions that some of the testifiers had asked today?
MR. YOUNG: Actually the official date for formal notification is established in the
Maui County Code and it's actually April 19th.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh.
MR. YOUNG: So that's actually too late.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Too late. okay.
MR. YOUNG: But, but people will be getting their, again by Maui County Code, people,
taxpayers will be mailed their assessment notices on or around March 15 th . Okay.
So, the assessment roles will be completed by March 15 th , but. but certification of
valuation is not delivered to the Council until April 19th-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right.
MR. YOUNG: --because when people receive their assessment notices on March 15th,
they have the right to file an appeal, and appeals will affect the certified roles so
that's why there's a difference in the date.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and. and I guess what I was talking about or
asking about was today you said that there was something specific about today's
date, and that's what I was referring to.
th

MR. YOUNG: Okay, okay, thank you for clarifying that. That March 15 date on the
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assessment notices, that when the assessment notices are mailed out, the amount
of the homeowners exemption is published on the assessment notices.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: So Real Property Tax Division would like and I think it may be legally
required, I would have to defer to Corporation Counsel_ but I believe that is the
latest date at which, you know, you can make a decision on changing the
homeowners exemption. Now procedurally speaking however, with the
assessment notices having to go out March 15 th , you probably will have to make a
decision, well not you. the Council will have to make a decision on the
homeowners exemption amount probably no later than February_ the last day in
February. Just in terms of the time of getting past first reading. second reading.
enrolling the ordinance, print, you know, for the, for the Administration to print
the notices, et cetera. that whole thing so. I, I think that's actually the date that
you probably would have to look at so.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. When you spoke earlier you talked about
today's date though. What, what is the significance of today's date? Are you just
talking about the discussion that we're having now or are you actually looking at
a procedural thing where there is a timeline established that whatever your value
is as of this date now. I guess we're going to be looking at some target date, some
cut-off point and, and I just need to understand better about what you're
referencing when you speak about that.
MR. YOUNG: Today's date is, is only important to the extent. that if you had any
questions or if any of the Members were thinking in mind that the knowledge of
where the current, what, what is the assessed valuations going to be for real
property in the County for Fiscal Year '12. I'm telling you that, you only need to
look around town today to know what's it going to be, okay. The other thing is
this is one of the last meetings that Budget and Finance Committee will have to
discuss this item, and I just. I think it's nice of the Chair to bring up this item for
discussion to the current sitting Council just as a means to start the discussion and
the consideration. And if the Members can be forward looking that I, I know
some of us will not be here, you know, after January but if you can be forward
looking in that regards to have some sympathy for the next people who are going
to be here in that consideration, that that discussion can already start and that you
have some mindset that, you know, where is the FY '12 budget construction, what
tools are going to be available to them, if this is one of them you would consider.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah and. and I guess my question then.. .because the
way you're explaining it then.. .you know, I. I thought today was like some_ you
know, specific date, but I understand the context in which you're using that. I
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guess my question would be.. .because I see with foreclosure notices, you know,
all over. I mean there's condominium foreclosures, there's individual
single-family homes, there's townhomes, there's apartments, you know, all these
different classifications which of course those individuals if they own the unit
they could qualify in the homeowners classification. I don't have a sense of
where that's going, because I see the disparity occurring, you know, like a year
ago some of the units in the complex where I live well over a million dollars, now
the one below us foreclosure. $499.000. So, and that was a unit that sold not too
long ago for probably close to $1 million. So, I look at that and I go, how does
that impact the valuations? Because if those foreclosure prices are included in the
overall calculation of real property tax assessed valuations then that is really
serious for this County, because that's, I consider, we haven't even seen all the
foreclosures hit the market yet. That's serious meltdown, so can you explain how
those are integrated into the assessed valuation or are they just.. .the highs and the
lows are thrown out and you take the middle range?
MR. YOUNG: I'll defer to Mr. Teruya for the technical explanation of how -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: --that relates to appraised or assessed valuation..
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. TERUYA: Hey, Ms. Johnson, for the foreclosure market, the foreclosure sales or
the transactions that happen by way of foreclosure do not impact the assessments
per se, in the sense that it's not a bona fide sale for assessment purposes. That
being said, a lot of the foreclosures that happened in the marketplace do affect the
overall market, because a lot of people may be purchasing properties by way of
foreclosure versus on the open market, so not directly but indirectly it does have
an impact on the overall market, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and that, Mr. Chair, is, I think, one of my
major concerns is because the individuals are, you know, let's say if you're trying
to sell your unit, you're relocating, whatever, until that foreclosure glut is actually
disposed of, you are going to be competing with those kinds of prices. So the
downward pressure on sales is, is really, you know, what you can get, and so
what, if you read the bottom of your tax form or when you get it, it says what a
willing buyer is willing to pay, you know, the, the willing seller. So if in the
market, if the market is downward trending...and I'm seeing some serious things.
There's almost no properties. and I mean I can be corrected by others who are in
the real estate market, but most of the properties that are one million and over,
there's just no market right now anyway. 'Cause people are, you know, they're
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snapping up the, the things that are well under that. They may be in that category
but that's what my concern is. and there's a disparity between those different
kinds of properties. too. So. Fm. I'm a little hesitant not having a little bit more
information or trending or input from perhaps the real estate industry, too. to kind
of give us some guidance about what's going on. Because I have no idea right
now...I mean my personal property and I'm sure every person here that has that,
it's like wow, last year went down a little bit, not much, and so you know my, my
real property tax actually I think I paid fifty dollars less than it was the year
before. There wasn't much of an adjustment but then for some properties where
there's not much of an adjustment because of these similar sales. what Mr. Croly
was saying is really true. Then, you know, if there's an adjustment both on this
homeowner exemption to decrease it and then an upswing in.. .and I. I don't know
what the next Council is going to do, but I mean you got to balance the budget.
So if there's a little bit of an uptick in the homeowners rates and then you haven't
had the downward trend in the real property assessment, you're still going to be
looking at a big, a big tax bill. So that's my concern. I, I would love to be
able.. even, I, I would even entertain maybe looking at some point or
recommending to the Council just go down incrementally maybe like 50.000
instead of going the, you know, it, the real property assessments didn't go up
overnight, so my recommendation just not as a sitting Council Member next year.
but it would be just bring it down gradually so that whatever the public has to
absorb is not something that they can't manage financially. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you like absorbing $100.000 in two years. 50.000 a
year?
COLTNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Chair would like to recognize the presence of Member
Kaho'ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Questions?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair, I don't have any questions right
now, but just in listening to the discussion, you know, I would tend to want to
support Member Johnson's concern for that large gap, you know. 100.000 in
terms of taking off from the exemption, homeowners exemption, and I would
agree in the incremental. But if I have other questions I would like to.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: .(Inaudible).
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo Mr. Chairman. Just a couple of questions
for Director Young, because there was a lot of information you gave us to digest,
I just wanted to clarify on your Page 3 of your charts in the top half of that page,
the reason Honolulu doesn't have anything under 2007, '08. '09 and '10 below
the, well for the other categories is they didn't have anything for that then?
MR. YOUNG: Correct, Mr. Medeiros. What they, what the city did was in.. .for
assessment year 2007 or beginning in assessment year 2007. they changed their,
their exemption structure. Previously it was broken up by 55 and under -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: --versus 55 to 59--these are ages now -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YOUNG: --versus 60 to 64 -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: --versus 65 to 69. and then for all those over the age of 70.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct.
MR. YOUNG: But beginning in assessment year 2007, they simplified the exemption
structure so that it's just people under the age of 65 versus people over the age of
65.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, then on the bottom half of that page, which
has been pointed out to by several members starting with member Molina, my
question is if you have the information is that, because Maui County has had such
an enormous exemption amount compared to the other three counties, what...and
we know, by your presentation and, and having been through the budget cycles.
that our real property tax revenues support our budget by 40 percent or more. Do
you know what percent that the other counties, their real property tax revenues
support?
MR. TERUYA: No, I can't speak for the City, but I believe for Kauai County and
Hawaii County it's closer to 50.
21

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
November 16, 2010

COLTNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Fifty percent?
MR. TERUYA: Closer to 50.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. And that would be because of what
reason, of being that they have lower exemptions so is the assessed value more or
is it just that, subtracted from what's assessed is lower?
MR. YOUNG: Well...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Does it give them more tax revenues by just because
of their exemption rate?
MR. YOUNG: Well there's several, there's several dynamics at play. Okay. The. the
County of Hawaii, the Big Island is the other neighbor island county that is
closest in terms of demographics on a budget perspective to the County of Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: They have close to the same size of government. Their budget is very
close to the same size. But what's different is that they have a different tax rate,
they have different tax rates.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh. okay.
MR. YOUNG: They have different compositions of the type of properties, but their hotel
tax rate for instance is higher than, than on Maui, okay, and then their homeowner
tax rate is $5.55 versus Maui's which is $2.50.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Wow.
MR. YOUNG: So it's considerably different. But the difference is that, you, you may
be, you may be hard-pressed to find a $500.000 property on the Big Island versus
on Maui, you know, you could throw a stone and you're going to hit a $500,000
property. So, you got all those dynamics at play.
COLTNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see.
MR. YOUNG: In terms of government finance, there's a certain cost to run any
municipal government. Okay. It, it's like you can never get it to zero. right?
You could probably.. .the Big Island and Maui. it would.. .it's probably unrealistic
to think that you can run county governments of that size for say, $100 million a
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year. okay. Our current budget including all the capital is like, 650 million. okay.
So there's a certain size that you can't get below, and you see that for Maui and
Hawaii. Now, in the Big Island though there's certain programs that they don't
have that Maui does and vice versa, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
MR. YOUNG: Mainly transportation, public transportations, it, it's a big expense for
Maui but public transportation on the Big Island for Big Island County is still in
its infancy and the cost structures are different. So. you know, again when you,
when you look at those two dynamics. the overall size relative to real property
taxes. real property tax is the number one revenue source for every county,
including the City. And for, when you look at Hawaii County and Maui County,
it's probably always going to be somewhere around that 40 to 50-plus area. It's
just, it's just the individual components of operations that really make the
difference in terms of how much real property tax makes up in overall budget.
Because the revenue opportunities do not vary much, they do not vary much
between the Big Island or Maui. The revenue resources that are available to Maui
are the same that are available to the Big Island County. We may only have a few
slightly different ones. What comes to mind for instance again is what I
mentioned, the public transportation revenue or, you know, traffic impact fees or
these other assessment fees -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YOUNG: --that we may have, Hawaii may not have, or vice versa.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDETROS: Okay, thank you, Director. That explanation is
more understandable when you put it in those terms. Thank you very much.
Thanks, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki?
COLTNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. Kalbert, you. you. you answered the, the
question in regards to the amount if we were to eliminate and go to 200,000 for
the exemption that a average person would be now be paying. to Gladys'
question. about $250-plus. How many individuals would be affected in this
category? What are we talking about when we talk about property owners that
would be affected?
MR. YOUNG: Well -UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: .. .(Inaudible). . .
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MR. YOUNG: --yeah. Yeah, well everybody, everyone in the homeowner class is going
to be affected. okay. But. the only ones that would not be affected is actually if
you look on the first slide, the 6,344 people that are currently with a net taxable
value range of 0 to 60,000, they won't be affected. because then that category is
going to up to 0 to 160,000, and as I said, everybody under, everybody who is
under $260.000, right, is, they're. they're going to be paying the minimum tax
regardless. Now the thing is that right now on, if you look, this. keep in mind
now, this is on the current year's assessments, okay -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Current.
MR. YOUNG: --the current year's assessments, current year tax rates. Assessed
valuations in the homeowner class, I, I said earlier, will likely be going down just
because of the current market, okay, so you have that in play. How much are they
going to go down? I, I don't know, okay, but it likely will be more than
10 percent, I think. Now if you look at this table here, currently at $250,000 of
net taxable value, you have 62 percent of the homeowner classes paying less than
$625 a year. If you change the homeowners exemption amount so that it's
$100.000 less, you're, you're going to move that group. A certain amount of
those people are going to move out of that class and it's gonna be people in that
8.494 people in the 100,000 to 250,000. How much of those people are going to
move out and it's going to be those people that where their net taxable value is
going to fall below the $260,000. Whereas now they're currently at 300.000,
they're, they're in that group, okay. So I can't.. .on, on what I've given you, I
can't tell you what the exact amount is, and because one, this is based on two
thousand, the current fiscal year's data. okay, at the current tax rate, the current
fiscal year. Those two items will likely change, but if you looked at what it
currently is, if you applied that as a model you're not talking about moving a
whole lot of people out of the entire class. Because this class includes about
22.000-plus parcels, you're talking about affecting people in the 8.494 group right
there. Those are the people that are gonna. that are gonna be moved out of that
area, but everybody in the class will be affected because unless you're paying the
minimum tax your gonna be affected.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman, you know, we talk about Honolulu and
what those people are paying, okay, I think we should be concerned about what
people in Maui County are going to be paying in, in, in regards to what policy
decision we're about to make. And why I bring this up is last year we funded four
and, four and two thirds. no more than that, four positions in property tax plus we
gave two other positions full time status. I think you need to weigh what those
positions are going to be collecting in regards to people that have challenged the
property taxes, okay. Because this was something, yesterday it came up in
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Jo Anne' s...Sol' s Committee, people that were not paying their fair share of fees
that the, the, whatever that district had completed. and, and therefore we needed
to do more work on, in looking at this. You got areas where. I think. this Council
and the next Administration can look at aggressively pursuing it, so there's one
thing. The other thing is we already here in Maui County pay perhaps the highest
gas tax. We raised last year I don't know how may categories in fees: golf course
fees, I think maybe the license fees, vehicle weight tax fees. I mean, we, we've
done in the people here in Maui County, and, and for us now to look at this
category and single them out and saying that this is where now we're going to
look at where we can collect.. .1 don't know what, what's is, what is the millions
of dollars that you hope to collect from this area_ specifically?
MR. YOUNG: If...again. looking at the statistics from the current fiscal year. if you
were to change the homeowners exemption from three hundred to two hundred
thousand it would result in approximately 5.7 million in additional revenues -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Five point seven
MR. YOUNG: --based on the current...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And what do you, what did you see as what our deficit
is going to be next year in the upcoming budget? What, what does the Council
have to decide?
MR. YOUNG: Well at a 10 percent reduction in assessed evaluations on the current
assessment, it would result in approximately $25 million in. in reduced revenues
at the current tax rates.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And, and so if today's decision, Mr. Chairman,
is definitely going to impact a certain amount of people_ is there any kind of
notification in this area?
MR. YOUNG: Well the assessment notice that gets distributed on, in March, on or
around March 15th
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
MR. YOUNG: --will specify the amount of the exemption.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. But_ but, but in essence do these people have
any ability to come to the Council who's making this policy decision and, and ask
the Council to, to re-look this area?
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MR. YOUNG: Well again, to be clear I'm not, I'm not telling the Council that you
should raise it or lower it.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh. I'm not. I'm not either.
MR. YOUNG: Yeah, but...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm just asking.
MR. YOUNG: But what I did say earlier was that the nature of bringing this item
forward and for the Chair to schedule it now is I think that it does give some
mount of consideration out there that. ..you don't have to decide on this today and
I wouldn't.. .you know. I'm not sure what the Chair's intentions are coming out of
today's meeting, but that discussion is prudent to have now with the community,
with the Councils and especially necessary when you. when you folks start
discussing the FY '12 budget.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well. okay. And, and, and that's why. And, and not to
be personal but just to be darn right truthful, five of us are going to be leaving.
Come on, you know, I don't want to have to set policy for five incoming and four
sitting people today, Mr. Chairman. And then we've got an Administration that's
coming in, a new one. You know. what, the last day just grab whatever you can
and make decisions because these other people don't have the ability to. to think
about it. They should be here today if, if we were going to have this kind of
discussion, those new, new, new bodies. I just don't think it's fair. I, I, I like the
discussion, but I don't like the, the policy if we're setting any policy today. So
that's just my spit in discussing this today. Really, I think it's not appropriate, but
I think it's something that the, the new Members that are coming in should to, to
take heat for sure and they should be here sitting at this table right now making
this type of policy. So that is my, anyway, take on it and so, you know. where
we're going to get the money, I think that we need to look at, as one member has
said. a bigger, wider approach to. to see the entire package of how we're going to
do it. Again, you know, we, we said we're going to collect all of these challenges
and hired more people. Well, what is that result? You know, if it's 5. 10 million,
you know, that's going to be really great, you know, for, for the next sitting
Council. But to just address one area of revenue stream is to me not, not good, I
think, when you, as your Chairman produced a document, you give us the various
areas in which perhaps we can increase or decrease to make up deficits. And I
think that is a fair way that the new Members would. I, I would think, like this
challenge. It's not that I want to back out of anything. but I think that it be left
better to a new group of Members that are going to formulate next year's budget
and the new Administration. Thank You.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you for your comments. Mr. Nishiki. I think earlier in
the year when we provided additional resources to the Real Property Tax Division
that we wouldn't see results in this fiscal year, hopefully some results Fiscal Year
2012. that's the reason why for the planning. And this Chair brought this thing up
in regards to looking at what's coming down the pike in 2012, and you look at
$25 million of deficit, then, you know, it's something serious that we all need to
talk about even though that some of the Members that are here this afternoon will
not be here and, and probably would be the new sitting Members that would make
this decision. But, you know, we. we have until end of February to make that
decision. and hopefully if we don't move forward that hopefully the new
Members are, are, you know, contemplating on, on, you know, on a task that is
gonna be real difficult for them, you know, as they begin their term, upcoming
term. But, you know, my whole intention is bringing this forward is that in any
organization you need to plan. and, and I don't know what the new
Administration has in mind in. in regards to meeting $25 million worth of deficit
in Fiscal Year '11. You know, we removed a lot of things, capital improvement
projects, we cut expenses, we reduced, eliminated all the vacant positions. The
next thing up is guess what, reducing of services, some of the services that we
provide that won't be able to provide resources to and, and hopefully that warm
bodies is not included in that reduction. So this is very important, this is
something that, you know, need to be brought up at this time in regards to real
property tax issues. Yeah, you know, we. I. I'd love to have, you know, some
information, not some information but, you know, taking a look at the whole tax
structure. You know, what is the best method? You know, we've been using this
tax structure from time beginning. You know, like you. Mr. Nishiki, you've been
here for, what, over twenty years, and this is the same tax structure that we
follow. So if there's something out there that's new that will provide revenues to
this County to run the programs that we need to provide here in this County then
you know, like member Gladys Baisa had said, yeah, you know, let's hear about
it. It's not going to take overnight to do it. So, you know, these are measures that
is being considered by this Chairman at this time. You know, this has been a
healthy discussion so far and, you know just leave it at that and,
Member Mateo, if you have any questions?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Well, Mr. Chairman thank you very much. I think the
discussion is one that, you know, we've been waiting for since the last budget.
and I think that the difficulty at this point is a lot of uncertainties, uncertainties
based on the actual direction that the new Administration will be, will be sharing
with us. We also don't know where that priority will be in terms of the projects
and the CIPs, et cetera that will be this Administration's new, new directions for
us. We're also in anticipation that the Department, with the additional help that
we provided them with, will in fact help generate the additional incomes or
monies that continues to just exist going uncollected at this point in time. I, I do
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like the, you know, the discussion that Ms. Johnson initiated with the
considerations of a lesser amount. If this the direction we're going in or to then
just a consideration maybe 100,000 at one time may be too much at this point.
Perhaps a consideration, as you have mentioned. Mr. Chairman, to...to work on it
on a incremental basis where perhaps 50,000 this year. 50,000 next year to help
offset some costs until they economy actually starts to at least turn around a bit.
And there are potential signs that, that it is turning around, especially with the
increase in visitors to this, to this island, increase in seats coming into Maui.
Maui island itself. So, there is some light but until we actually see what the
numbers actually are this is like a guessing game for us. and we don't know how
to take, how much to take from Peter to pay Paul at this particular point in time
but the discussion is really good. We do have options of. „ if in fact we are going
to reduce, then there's options available to us, and I. I do agree that to start the
discussion now is one thing, to come up with the final determination is another
thing that should be addressed when the new sitting body comes in. Thank you
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I guess most of it has been said so, there's not.
nothing left. I have to tend to agree that.. I'll be one of those that will be
returning, and we have to keep that in mind that the five members that will be
joining us, yourself and Baisa and Mateo will have to time to digest all of this
also, and I think. Chair. I thank you for bring this forward. You know, again, you
know, someone mentioned to me do we have the political whereal [sic] to do it.
Well, I think there's political where, whereal [sic] is there. I think the problem
comes up is how much? There's too much intangibles, there's too much
unknowns in front of us, and I think that's the problem. It's not that I'm afraid to
make a decision. I just need more information to make a good decision, I think
that's, that's what I'm trying to say and I agree I would like not in any way,
shape, or form for this upcoming budget raise taxes or fees whenever and
wherever possible. The new Administration made a lot of claims that they were
going to do things and change things and not.. .and keep things in line. So let's
give them an opportunity, I think that's only fair also. Mr. Chair. Let's give the
new Administration that opportunity to come forward, and let us then take it from
there with, along with our five other colleagues and make those decisions. But
what you've done. Mr. Chair, has brought up a good discussion. I think you've
had everybody given an opportunity to say their piece. I think every one of us
offer a different take on this, and there's going to have to be some change
somewhere along the line. Maybe like Ms. Johnson said. 50, maybe 25. You
know, you don't have to.. nothing's in stone on what we have to and cannot and
will not do. But let's take it one step at a time. Let's see what we are. where we
are next January or February. I don't think it's, it's something that we can't make
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the decision then. But I know it comes very close. Like Mr. Young says, you're
not going have much time from that point forward. right? So with that. Mr. Chair.
say that I can support some kind of overall study. I mean overall change, but
how much I really got to see the whole picture, and right now the picture is very
cloudy at best. And it's not, no offense to anybody here or anybody coming in_
new Administration whatever. It's just too many intangibles right now. We see a
little light at the end of the tunnel when it comes to our visitor industry, but if you
go. . . (inaudible). . . the construction industries and other industries, they don't see
any light, they don't see any light right now. So with that in mind. Mr. Chair.
whatever you recommend I will follow, but at this point. I think we need, we need
more answers, more questions need to be answered before we can really make a
firm decision. But I thank you very much because again we knew when we
deferred this the last time that we'd have to come back sooner or later to look at it.
So again, I'm not afraid to say when the time comes with the proper information.
we'll be able to make a good decision. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And_ Members_ let's not forget that this real
property tax revenues that we receive is always, you know, it, it's put into the
General Fund for distribution. And remember. Members, that we supplement the
golf course little over $1 million, and we supplemented the landfill I think by
$16 million. So we. we at a difference, you know. But I . I thank you for your
guys comments in regards to this item being brought forward and_ and still going
to bring it forward before the end of the year with some changes so that going into
twenty, 2012 or 2011, January 2011. that_ you know, we will discuss this thing
with the first, with the new Council and, and move forward on this particular
item. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah_ just, just to give you an idea of what happened to
me personally, and I live in a, oh, 18-unit apartment close to Keawakapu. Four
people just couldn't afford it and they lost their units. But what happened to those
of us that live there now, within the past couple of years_ I had a raise in
maintenance fee of close to $70 a month, because we needed to keep the cap of it,
and this is happening to a lot of people. But just imagine for $70 a month times
12 is 840 dollar close to 1.000 dollar increase in something you never expected to
occur, you know. And, and_ and so this is, this is a current as foreclosures occur
in people that own apartments or condos and stuff like this. We've had to carry
on because these people aren't making their maintenance fees, so those of us that,
you know, live there have, have had to pay. So it's just these little things, you
know, dimes and nickels that individually we're all having to absorb. So just
something to let people know how those of us that are_ are.. .despite that we're not
losing our units and, and sorry for those that are but in_ in foreclosures_ but even
we that are not losing have to pay to cover these kinds of fees, maintenance fees
and so something to think about.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members any more discussion? Okay. At this
ti me without any objections. the Chair is going to defer this item and the Chair is
going to make some changes and, and bring up this item probably sometime in
December so that we can move forward and, and meet that February deadline.
And this will give time hopefully for some of those new Members to, to read up
on this particular issue, because it's important that we all got to understand that
2012 is, is going to be a difficult budget year, I guarantee you that. One thing that
was mentioned by one of the testifiers, as we move into this particular arena, that.
you know, there always is the circuit breaker that, you know, people can qualify
in getting their taxes reduced. so I encourage all of the citizens out there that, if
you're qualified to receive circuit breaker, by all means apply and I, I think you
need to apply by the end of the year. December the 31 st . Mr. Young,
December 31 st would be the drop dead date?
MR. YOUNG: Correct, Mr. Chair. If you are, if you are currently in the homeowner
classification and you qualify by virtue of a low adjusted gross income you should
be filing for circuit breaker credit for the, the tax year that is included in Fiscal
Year '12. And if you don't know if you are in that 2 percent adjusted gross
income category, you can always call the Real Property Tax office. They are
available either online or by phone, or you can visit them in the Maui Mall
Shopping Center at the Service Center.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members any more questions for the Department,
for the Chair? If not. the Chair has already recommended that we defer this item,
without any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. So the meeting for Budget and Finance Committee
this afternoon is now adjourned..(gavel)..
ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion.

ADJOURN: 2:55 p.m.
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